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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF COMMISSION HEARING

TO
ALL PARTIES
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS
DOCKET NO. 870790-TL
REQUEST FOR EXTENDED AREA SERVICE (EAS)
THROUGHOUT GILCHRIST COUNTY

ISSUED: 7/17/91

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Rule 25-22.001, Florida
Administrative Code, that the Florida Public Service Commission has
cancelled the public hearing in the above-referenced docket that
was scheduled for the following time and place:

HEARING

Wednesday, July 17, 1991
10:00 a.m.

Bell Community Center
Highway 129

Bell, Florida

PURPOSE:

The purpose of cancelling this hearing is to permit the
parties to proceed with their settlement negotiations relative to
the request by the Gilchrist County Commission for extended area
service throughout Gilchrist County.

JURISDICTION

Jurisdiction is vested in this Commission pursuant to Chapter
364, Florida Statutes.
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By DIRECTION of the Florida Public Service Commission, this

17th day of JULY 1991 .
ST’E\‘zE’ TRIBBLE, DArector

Division of Records and Reportlng
( SEAL)
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MEMORANDUM

July 17, 1991 _—
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 715?
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (GREEN)(VjQ¥<///
RE: DOCKET NO. 870790-TL

Attached is a NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF COMMISSION HEARING in
the above-referenced docket, which is ready to be issued.
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Attachment

cc: Division of Communications
Court Reporters

87079073 .mgf
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